

Santa Rita High School Council

Minutes (school year)

Meeting: 2.18.25 Meeting Location: Principal's Conference Room

Members present	Sylvia Reynozo, Brenda Lundt, Tammy Case, Tammy Ray, Brenda McCune, Wendy Torres, Sarah Peterson, Damien Montoya
Members absent	
Constituency group represented	Parent, 2 community members, 2 teachers, principal, finance manager, assistant principal

- **I.** Called to order at 4:09 PM by Sarah Peterson
- **II.** Approval of Minutes for 11.19.25

DISCUSSION NOTES	Review norms and SMART goal of site council
CONCLUSIONS	
ACTION ITEMS	

III. Call to the audience

DISCUSSION NOTES	Reiew old business, Futire Eagle Night, B Rating
CONCLUSIONS	FEN was good, we need to continue to work on getting this information out to the community.
ACTION ITEMS	
Spring Carnival 4.21.25 – outreach to community similar to Trunk or Treat. Make and deliver flyers to our feeder MS. Refer to list that Perrini has.	

IV. Reports

REPORTS TO REVIEW	Safe Sports School, Media Day, B Letter Grade
DISCUSSION	Many things will continue to support the letter grade are sports and connections that bring students together in participating. Interesting ways to support our school and align with the
	tax credit dollars. Measure scale of involvement.
CONCLUSIONS	Site Council can support financially (flyers, sponsor an event, support or own an event), measure the attendance/success of the event. Are we progressing toward our goal of increasing enrollment.
ACTION ITEMS	
	involvement, alumni. Consider a quarterly outreach event (trunk or treat, spring carnival, FEN, ope te council involved in these events



V. Action Items

ITEM TITLE	Ms. Ray recommends that the site council focus on Future Eagle Night as our main event to support.
	Spring Carnival also discussed.
DISCUSSION NOTES	Spring Carnival - How can we support with Food Trucks, Security – looking at A-Team vs. TPD. A-Team is more cost effective.
RESOLUTION	
Brenda L. moves to vote on up to \$500 undesignated tax credits on security for the Spring Carnival, Damien seconds. This	

Brenda L. moves to vote on up to \$500 undesignated tax credits on security for the Spring Carnival. Damien seconds. This supports the site council's vision for community outreach and potentially entice families to visit our campus.

ITEM TITLE	Principal's Report – Built Not Born, Spring Updates, Bond Updates
DISCUSSION NOTES	53% of the student body participates in sports/clubs. 77% of students have received Built Not Born shirts. QTR 3 benchmarks on 2.26, assessments are practiced 3 times prior to actual testing. Monitoring their progress and looking at data to find gaps in learning and proficiency. April 2 nd is the official date of testing. ACT workshop is the most impactful – students that participate see an average of 6 points, but we cannot get kids to attend. 14 students signed up and 1 showed up. Other supports = WIN interventions, TLS to review how students have done on their assessments, tutoring for additional support. Bond Updates – Water line updates – SRHS oldest of schools on the list but Sabino is getting done rather than our site. What is the criteria for the school to be chosen? We have asbestos pipes, issues with the fields/irrigation. Choice made by number of work orders. SRHS is a top 10 school meaning that it should be prioritized for bond fund usage. Priorities are HVAC, Security/Safety, and classroom improvement. Ms. Ray had no input in any of this. She was told to get familiar with the process in case people ask. Marquee project – why some schools are getting working marquee replaced when ours hasn't worked for years.
PESOLUTION	

RESOLUTION

Need support of coaches, it was well communicated that students in sports should count ACT workshop as practice. Reminders to students, even at the last minute. How can we utilize CREW or PBIS to increase participation and elevate the reward for the junior class that has the most sign-ups? Incentives like High School Nation, leverage coach/athlete relationship. Identify the students that have been "selected" - this is already part of TLS and ACT workshop. The list is comprised of about 26 individuals.

ITEM TITLE	Call to the audience – Sylvia Reynozo, Damien Montoya – Upward Bound
DISCUSSION NOTES	Diesel Class - Understand that there hasn't been a teacher in this space for some time. Students have been working on laptops. How can they complete certification without shop experience? Concerned as a parent. ParentVue is not user friendly. Tries hard to keep student up to date on his grades. Leaving voicemails and emails but teachers don't seem to be getting messages. Thinking about writing a letter to the superintendent about this. PTO - \$821.06 in account. Send a copy of the PTO agreement to Sylvia. Upward Bound – Took a group of three students to UNLV Campus Tour, Cirque de Soleil, Sphere to see a show, etc. Students had to earn this experience through criteria including no D's. Taking 18 students to an upcoming trip to UNLV and Grand Canyon.

We have a teacher in place now. Really is a question for the CTE Program Director as far as accreditation. Certification is being monitored, exams/tests to prove skill. We have to look at next year and how we can make it up and build the program going forward. This semester they will go into the lab for hands on learning. The only other option was to shut down the program. Traditionally once a program is closed it doesn't open back up. Perhaps we could have done a better job of communicating to diesel student parents.

The syllabus should disclose the turn in dates and rules for turning in late work.

VI. Discussion/information items

SC1006 Revised: 06/09/23



ITEM TITLE	
DISCUSSION NOTES	
RESOLUTION	
ITEM TITLE	
DISCUSSION NOTES	
RESOLUTION	
ITEM TITLE	
DISCUSSION NOTES	
RESOLUTION	

VII. Submission of items for next agenda. Next meeting is on April 29, 2025 at 4:00 PM.

VIII. The meeting was adjourned at 6:05 PM by Sarah Peterson.



